
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: J. Scott Hall [SHall@montand.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 10:44 AM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Emailing: Advertisement (00200809).DOC 

If you would, please. 
Thanks. 

J. Scott Hall 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall@mohtand.com 
(505) 986-2646 

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE 
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR 

DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE 
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com 

AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 10:32 AM 
To: J. Scott Hall 
Subject: RE: Emailing: Advertisement (00200809).DOC 

Scott, you are right. When I first checked the first of last week, there were 7 on the inactive well list, but 2 
have come off. I can get this on the August 5 docket if you want. 

From: J. Scott Hall [mailto:SHall@montand.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 11:58 AM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Emailing: Advertisement (00200809).DOC 

Florene: 

I'm seeing five wells on the inactive well list. Are there more that I am not picking-up for some reason? 

Total Well Count: 119 Inactive Well Count: 5 Since: 4/15/2009 
Printed On: Friday, July 09 2010 

OCD Unit OGRID Operator 

30-025-114S5 SOUTH LANGLIE N-7-25S-37E N 
JAL UNIT #007 

30-025-11617 SOUTH LANGLIE H-18-25S-37E H 
JAL UNIT #017 

30-025-12060 W H RHODES B H-27-26S-37E H 
FEDERAL NCT-1 
#004 

30-025-32127 W H RHODES B 0-26-26S-37E O 
FEDERAL NCT-1 
#031 

30-025-34034 WARREN STATE P-35-I5S-37E P 
#001 

160825 BC OPERATING. 
FNC. 

160825 BC OPERATING. 
INC. 

160825 BC OPERATING. 
INC. 

160825 BC OPERATING. 
INC. 

160825 BC OPERATING, 
INC. 

Lease Type Well Type Last Production Formation/Notes Status TA Exp Date 

P O 03/1989 

01/2009 

02/2009 

11/2006 

YATES SEVEN 
RIVERS 

YATES SEVEN 
RIVERS DENIED 
C103 12/31/09 . 

YATES SEVEN 
RIVERS 05/27/10 
INT ADD PER 

03/27/08 INTENT 
TO RE-ENTRY BY 
BC 

1 



WHERE Ogrid: 160825, County:All, District:All, Township:All, Range:All, Section:All, 
Production(months):15, Excludes Wells Under ACOI, Excludes Wells in Approved TA Period 

J. Scott Hall 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall@montand.com 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 8:30 AM 
To: J. Scott Hall 
Subject: RE: Emailing: Advertisement (00200809).DOC 

Scott, I'm sorry, but our policy is not to set any injection applications for hearing if the operator is out of 

compliance in any way. According to our records, BC Operating, Inc. has 7 wells on the Inactive Well List, and 

they are only allowed 5 wells to be out of compliance. Please let me know If you have proof that our records 

are wrong. 

Thank you. 

Florene 

From: J. Scott Hall [mailto:SHall@montand.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 05, 2010 10:16 AM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD 
Subject: Emailing: Advertisement (00200809).DOC 

Florene, Theresa: 

Please advertise for Aug. 5th examiner docket. 

J.Scott Hall 
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
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